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TO: ' DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2713) 

FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (92-36) (P) 
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SUBJECT: CARLO~RCELLO, aka. 
AR 

On 2/21/68, NO 1457-C-TE advised that 9n 2/15/68, 
CARLOS MARCELLO went to Baton Rouge, La., fqr a secret 

· meeting relative to . the labor racketeering situation in 
Baton Rouge. Informant does riot know the identity of 
individuals with whom MARCELLO met, however, informant 
stated that when MARCELL@~~; chauffeur ~ :JOHNNY LA BRUZZO, 
arrived in Baton Rouge, MARCELLO became highly incens~because 
the meeting ·:was . arranged at "the mo-t·el where the press 
hangs out." MARCELLO did not go in but he had JOHNNY LA BRUZZO 
arrange for the meeting to take place in a nearby motel. ' 

NO 1457-C-TE further advised that on 2/17/68, 
MARCELLO attended another meeting in Baton Rouge that was 
a lengthy meeting. This also wa& a secret meeting relative 
to the labor situation. 

Informant further advised that on 2/20/68, MARCELLO 
again went to Baton Rouge, La., for a secret conference with 
unknown individuals relative to the labor situation. 

0~ 2/20/68, a staff official of the La. State 
Labor Racketeering Commission, advised that the Commission 
had been informed that CARLOS MARCELLO was in Baton Rouge 
on 2/15/68,- and was to meet with EDWARD GRADY PARTIN, teamster 
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